
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

March 06, 2023 

6:00 PM 
  

Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For February 21, 2023. 

Approval of Agenda 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   
2. A Proclamation For AmeriCorp. 

3. A Request For A Street Light In The 600 Block Of Fort St. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
4. An Ordinance Authorizing A Cooperative Agreement For Special Events With Moberly 

Community Betterment And The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District. 

5. An Ordinance Authorizing A First Addendum To A Certain Intergovernmental Cooperative 

Agreement For Operation Of A Farmer’s Market With The Randolph County Health Department 

And The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District. 

6. A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Execution Of An Application For 

Use Of Rescue Funds From Randolph County, Missouri. 

7. A Resolution Authorizing Participation In The Missouri Highway Safety Program And A Grant 

Application For DWI Enforcement. 

8. An Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing The City To Participate In The 

Missouri Firefighters Critical Illness Trust And Pool, And Further Authorizing The Mayor To 

Execute Such Documents As May Be Necessary For The City’s Participation Therein. 

9. A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records. 

10. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A United States Department Of 

Agriculture Form CCC-866 For The Program Year 2023. 

11. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
12. Consideration Of A Motion To Move The July 3, 2023 Meeting to June 29, 2023. 

Adjournment 
13. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status  Negotiated Contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (12). 
 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our 

website’s main page at www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may obtain 

copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please 

contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

February 21, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 4 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
February 21, 2023 

 
Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 
All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 
 
Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John Kimmons, Austin Kyser, and Brandon 
Lucas. 
 
A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Kyser to approve the agenda.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 
Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 
A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to approve the minutes of the February 6, 2023, Council 
meeting as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 
City Manager, Brian Crane, recognized visitors Sharon Whisenand from the Randolph County Health Department, 
and past Councilman, Kal Cleavinger. 
 
Annual reports were received from the Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce and Little Dixie Regional Library. 
 
A request was received from Lori Turk to hold the annual Mother’s Day 5K to raise money for families battling cancer 
on May 14, 2023.   The event begins at 1509 Union Ave at 9:00 a.m.  Participants will travel west on Union Ave to 
Mullen St, south on Mullen to Taylor St, west on Taylor St to Bertley St, south on Bertley St to Roberts St, west on 
Roberts St to the parking lot at 300 N Morley St, then will go north through the parking lot to Farror St.  East on 
Farror to Porter street, north on Porter to Franklin Ave, east on Franklin Ave to St. Charles, south on St. Charles to 
Union Ave, east on Union Ave to the finish point at 1509 Union Ave.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by 
Brubaker to approve the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 
A public hearing was held to consider an Industrial Development Project with EquipmentShare.com.  Mayor Jeffrey 
opened the meeting at 6:01p.m.  President of the Moberly Area Economic Development Corporation (MAEDC), 
Randy Asbury, Jason Terry with Gilmore & Bell, P.C., and Brian Treece with EquipmentShare.com were present to 

2

#1.



 

February 21, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 4 

answer any questions.  Being no further comments Mayor Jeffrey noted that the Public Hearing was held and 
concluded the Public Hearing at 6:02 p.m. 
 
Mayor Jeffrey asked to entertain any motions to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion.  Hearing 
none, Mayor Jeffrey asked for a motion for the Consent Agenda to be read by City Clerk, Shannon Hance.  Kimmons 
made a motion for City Clerk, Shannon Hance, to read the Consent Agenda.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: 
Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 
Bill No. R1401: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO EXECUTE THE 
BURRELL EQUIPMENT USAGE CONTRACT 
 
Bill No. R1402: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION WITH THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT 
OF NATURAL RESOURCES, CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE UNDER 
THE MISSOURI CLEAN WATER LAW (CHAPTER 644, RSMo.) 
 
Bill No. R1403: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION WITH THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT 
OF NATURAL RESOURCES, DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
UNDER THE MISSOURI DRINKING WATER LAW (CHAPTER 640, RSMo.) 
 
Bill No. R1404: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION WITH THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT 
OF NATURAL RESOURCES, CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE UNDER 
THE MISSOURI CLEAN WATER LAW (CHAPTER 644, RSMo.) 
 
Bill No. R1405: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION WITH THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT 
OF NATURAL RESOURCES, CLEAN STATE REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM FOR A REGIONALIZATION INCENTIVE 
GRANT UNDER THE MISSOURI CLEAN WATER LAW (CHAPTER 644, RSMo.) 
 
Bill No. R1406: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A JETVAC FOR THE PUBLIC UTILITIES 
DEPARTMENT 
 
Bill No. R1407: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE TANNEHILL WATER LINE 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH WILLIS BROTHERS, INC 
 
Bill No. R1408: A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A QUIT CLAIM DEED FROM MARIAN E. CUMBERLANDER FOR REAL 
ESTATE LOCATED AT 1204 QUINN STREET 
 
Bill No. R1409: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RENEWAL OF A MASTER AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
WITH BARTLETT & WEST, INC 
 
Bill No. R1410: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO 
EXECUTE A FIREWORKS DISPLAY AGREEMENT WITH J & M DISPLAYS, INC 
 
Bill No. R1411: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO TASK ORDER NUMBER 19 WITH 
BARTLETT & WEST, INC., SUPPLEMENTING A MASTER AGREEMENT DATED MARCH 3, 2020, TO PROVIDE 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE KIWANIS PARK SHELTER HOUSE AND RESTROOM BUILDING. 
 

3

#1.



 

February 21, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 4 

Bill No. R1412: A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY APPROVING A SIDEWALK REPAIR 
SERVICES AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FURTHER AUTHORITY 
 
Bill No. R1413: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 
 
The Resolution Bills having previously been made available for public inspection were read by title one time.  A 
motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 
Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING ARTICLE III TO CHAPTER 20 OF THE 
CITY CODE PROVIDING FOR NO SMOKING OF MARIJUANA IN A PUBLIC PLACE OR MEETING” and moved that the 
bill be read two times by title for passage.  Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as 
follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made 
available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an 
ordinance.  Kyser seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was 
as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING APPLICATION OF KAL CLEAVINGER FOR 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 201 W. HINTON AVENUE” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  
Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Kimmons, Kyser and 
Lucas.  Nays: none.  Abstain: Brubaker.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read 
by title two times.  Kyser moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  The 
presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Kimmons, Kyser and 
Lucas.  Nays: none.  Abstain: Brubaker. 
 
Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPLICATION OF KAL 
CLEAVINGER FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 201 W. HINTON AVENUE” and moved that the bill be read two times by 
title for passage.  Lucas seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Kimmons, 
Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  Abstain: Brubaker. The bill having previously been made available for public inspection 
was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Lucas seconded the motion.  
The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Kimmons, Kyser 
and Lucas.  Nays: none.  Abstain: Brubaker. 
 
Lucas introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
TO ISSUE ITS TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS (EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC. MANUFACTURING, 
REFURBISHMENT AND DISTRIBUTION FACILITY PROJECT) SERIES 2023, IN A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$55,000,000, FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FUNDS TO PAY THE COSTS OF ACQUIRING, IMPROVING AND 
EQUIPPING A FACILITY FOR AN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT IN THE CITY; APPROVING A PLAN FOR AN 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT AND COSTS-BENEFITS ANALYSIS FOR THE PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY TO ENTER INTO CERTAIN AGREEMENTS AND TAKE CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
PROJECT AND THE ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kyser 
seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and 
Lucas.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  
Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  The presiding officer 

4

#1.



 

February 21, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 4 

having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  
Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR 
EASEMENT ACQUISITION WITH CLUB CAR WASH OPERATING LLC” and moved that the bill be read two times by 
title for passage.  Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, 
Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public 
inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Lucas seconded 
the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, 
Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 
Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
RECORDS” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 
Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was 
read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 
Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 
Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $421,575.31” and made a motion for it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  
Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 
available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser 
to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 
Monthly reports were received from various departments. 
 
Mayor Jeffrey nominated reappointment of JW Ballinger, and appointment of April Moran and Melissa Weggs to the 
Historic Preservation Commission.  JW Ballinger’s appointment is expiring.  Lee Seekins and Sara Fleming have 
resigned.  A  motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to reappoint JW Ballinger and appoint April Moran 
and Melissa Weggs to the Historic Preservation Commission.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  
Nays: none.   
 
Winona Whitaker of the Moberly Monitor Index was present. 
 
A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to adjourn to a work session.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 
Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 
 

Work Session 
 
The following was discussed at the work session: 
 
A Request For A Street Light In The 600 Block Of Fort St. 
 
An Ordinance Approving A Cooperation Agreement For Special Events Funding; And Providing Further Authority. 
 
An Ordinance Approving a First Addendum Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement For The Operation Of A 
Farmers’ Market At The Fennel Complex; And Providing Further Authority. 

5

#1.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: March 6, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Proclamation for AmeriCorp  

  

Summary: Harold Smith with Senior American Center will be attendance to present this 

proclamation to for AmeriCorp Senior Week of March 12-18, 2023.    

  

Recommended Action    Present this proclamation. 

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report     x   Other         Passed Failed 

 

6

#2.



7

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: March 6, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: The City received a request from a resident for an additional street light be 

placed on Fort St. between E. Carpenter and Gilman St. 

  

Summary: We received a written request from the residents at 605 Fort Street for the 

addition of a streetlight in the 600 Block of Fort.  In reviewing the block, there 

are no streetlights within the block.  The nearest lights are on the Northeast 

corner of Fort & Carpenter, and the Southeast Corner of Fort & Gilman.  

Neither of these lights are able to provide significant light down the 600 block.   

 

Staff recommends adding a streetlight as close to the middle of the block as 

possible, secondary power does exist on the poles to allow a streetlight.  The 

blue dots on the diagram below indicate the locations of the existing lights and 

the red dot indicates a suggested location on an existing pole, if secondary 

power exists there. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this request. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Recommendation     Passed Failed 

 

8

#3.



9

#3.



10

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: March 6, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing A Cooperative Agreement For Special 

Events With Moberly Community Betterment And The Downtown 

Moberly Community Improvement District. 
  

Summary: As part of a downtown revitalization strategy, the City of Moberly (the “City”) 

with the support of the Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District 

(the “District”) has acquired the fee interest in the “Fennel Complex,” a series of 

long vacant commercial structures situated at Clark and Coates Streets and 

consisting of the Fennel Building, an 8,500 square foot, two story structure; the 

former Pro Auto Building, a 5,000 square foot, single story structure; and 

portions of a building formerly serving as the J. T. Cross Lumberyard.  The City 

intends to improve and offer for rentals to public and private entities a certain 

portion of the Fennel Complex consisting of the open-air northern half of the 

Fennel Complex (the “Events Space”) as a public events venue. 

 

Moberly Community Betterment, a non-for-profit public benefit corporation, 

(“MCB”) wishes to sponsor, promote and organize certain public events to be 

held at the Events Space throughout the summer months including a Car Cruise 

Event, all as provided in a certain Cooperative Events Funding Agreement, in 

substantially the form of Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated by reference in 

the Ordinance (the “Agreement”).  Specifications for and a schedule of the 

events are included in the Agreement. 

 

MCB has requested that the City waive customary rentals for the Event Space 

and that the District provide certain other assistance as set forth in the 

Agreement.  Other than the waiver of rentals, the City will have no financial 

obligation under the Agreement.  MCB and the City will each independently 

obtain customary insurance coverages for the Event Space. 
 
 

 

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance 
  

Fund Name: N/a  
  

Account Number: N/A 
  

Available Budget : N/A 

  

  
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 11

#4.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR SPECIAL 

EVENTS WITH MOBERLY COMMUNITY BETTERMENT AND THE DOWNTOWN 

MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    The City of Moberly has created the “Fennel Complex” in downtown 

Moberly with the goal of having an events center for use by the community. 

 SECTION TWO:  The City, Moberly Community Betterment and the Downtown 

Moberly Community Improvement District all wish to cooperate in operating and using the Fennel 

Complex as a public events venue.  

SECTION THREE:   The three entities have negotiated the attached Cooperative 

Agreement which outlines each party’s duties and responsibilities for having public events at the 

Fennel Complex and said Cooperative Agreement is hereby authorized and the City Manager is 

hereby authorized to execute said Cooperative Agreement on behalf of the City of Moberly. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6th of 

March, 2023 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  12

#4.



13

#4.



14

#4.



15

#4.



16

#4.



17

#4.



18

#4.



19

#4.



20

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: March 6, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing A First Addendum To A Certain 

Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement For Operation Of A 

Farmer’s Market With The Randolph County Health Department And 

The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District. 
  

Summary: As part of a downtown revitalization strategy, the City of Moberly (the “City”) with the 

support of the Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District (the “District”) has 

acquired the fee interest in the “Fennel Complex,” a series of long vacant commercial 

structures situated at Clark and Coates Streets and consisting of the Fennel Building, an 

8,500 square foot, two story structure; the former Pro Auto Building, a 5,000 square foot, 

single story structure; and portions of a building formerly serving as the J. T. Cross 

Lumberyard.  

 

The Randolph County Health Department (the “Department”) has expressed willingness 

to undertake and operate such a seasonal farmers’ market, all subject to and in 

accordance with the terms and conditions of a certain Intergovernmental Cooperation 

Agreement in substantially the form attached to and incorporated by reference in the 

Ordinance (the “Agreement”).  Under the Agreement, the City will waive customary 

rentals for the Event Space and that the District provide one time assistance for 

promotional expenses.  Other than the waiver of rentals, the City will have no financial 

obligation under the Agreement.   

 

 The Department and the City will each independently obtain customary insurance 

coverages for the Event Space.  The City will provide customary public safety and fire 

protections services for the farmers’ market and the Events Space in accordance with the 

City’s normal practices for such services.  The Agreement also requires that promptly at 

the conclusion of each market event, the Department shall police and clean the entire 

Events Space including collection and disposal of trash and effuse and shall in each case 

leaving the Events Space in a clean and sanitary condition.  

 

The district will independently approve the Agreement. 

 
 

 

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance 
  

Fund Name: N/a  
  

Account Number: N/A 
  

Available Budget : N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

21

#5.



 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A FIRST ADDENEUM TO A CERTAIN 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR OPERATION OF A 

FARMER’S MARKET WITH THE RANDOLPH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

AND THE DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    Heretofore the City of Moberly, the Randolph County Health 

Department and the Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District entered into an 

Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement to operate a Farmer’s Market at the Fennel Complex in 

downtown Moberly. 

 SECTION TWO:  The City, the Randolph County Health Department and the 

Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District all wish to continue the Farmer’s Market 

under the terms and conditions of a First Addendum to Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement.  

SECTION THREE:   The three entities have negotiated the attached First Amendment to 

Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement which outlines each party’s duties and responsibilities 

for current operation of a Farmer’s Market at the Fennel Complex and said Cooperative 

Agreement is hereby authorized and the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said 

Cooperative Agreement on behalf of the City of Moberly. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 6th day 

of March, 2023.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

    

City Clerk  
22

#5.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police/Fire Depts 

Date: March 6, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Execution Of 

An Application For Use Of Rescue Funds From Randolph County, Missouri. 
 

 

Summary: Moberly Police Department has requested funding from Randolph County for 

the purchase of 35 Motorola APX 4000 P25 Digital radios to replace our 

current old and outdated portable radios. Randolph County now requires 

submission of a RESCUE FUNDING CERTIFICATION. The City of 

Moberly Police Department is requesting a sum of $73,370.17 from Randolph 

County, Missouri, ARPA funds.   

 

Moberly Fire Department has requested funding from Randolph County for 

the purchase of 8 Motorola APX 4500/8500 mobile radios and 34 Motorola 

APX4000 Portable radios to replace our current old and outdates portable 

radios.  Randolph County now requires submission of a Rescue Funding 

Certification.  The City of Moberly Fire Department is requesting a sum of 

$113,584.29 from Randolph County, Missouri ARPA funds.  

  

Recommended Action  Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

23

#6.



BILL NO.________      RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING 

EXECUTION OF AN APPLICATION FOR USE OF RESCUE FUNDS FROM 

RANDOLPH COUNTY, MISSOURI. 

 

WHEREAS, Randolph County has agreed to provide funds to the Moberly Police 

Department to purchase 35 Motorola APX 4000 P25 Digital radios at an approximate cost of 

$73,370.17; and 

WHEREAS, Randolph County has also agreed to provide funds to the Moberly Fire 

Department to purchase Motorola portable radios at an approximate cost of $113,584.29; and 

WHEREAS, the source of the county funds are ARPA monies used for the RESCUE Act 

reimbursement; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is an Application form for use of the RESCUE Act 

reimbursement which must be completed and filed with Randolph County to qualify for funding.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this 6th day of March, 2023, by the City 

Council for the City of Moberly, Missouri, that city manager or his designee is hereby authorized 

to complete and sign the application form for RESCUE Act reimbursement and to take such 

other and further action necessary to accomplish the purpose of this resolution. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:  _____________________________ 

   Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

24

#6.



25

#6.



26

#6.



27

#6.



28

#6.



29

#6.



30

#6.



31

#6.



32

#6.



33

#6.



34

#6.



35

#6.



36

#6.



37

#6.



38

#6.



39

#6.



40

#6.



41

#6.



42

#6.



43

#6.



44

#6.



45

#6.



46

#6.



47

#6.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: March 6, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Authorizing Participation In The Missouri Highway Safety 

Program And A Grant Application For DWI Enforcement. 
  

 

Summary: Each year the Moberly Police Department participates in the Missouri 

Department of Transportation Traffic Enforcement Program for DWI 

Saturation Enforcement. This MoDOT traffic enforcement program provides 

money to agencies to conduct special traffic enforcement activities within their 

jurisdictions.  The application is for the October 1, 2023, through September 

30. 2024 and the application requires city council authorization.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
48

#7.



BILL NO: ____________     RESOLUTION NO:___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE MISSOURI HIGHWAY 

SAFETY PROGRAM AND A GRANT APPLICATION FOR DWI ENFORCEMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Missouri Department of Transportation, Highway Safety and Traffic 

Division, requests that the City of Moberly participate in the Missouri Highway Safety Program 

(the “Program”); and 

WHEREAS, the Program includes a grant process to reduce traffic fatalities and injuries; 

and  

WHEEREAS, the Moberly Chief of Police has made application for grant funds to assist 

with DWI enforcement; and 

WHEREAS, City staff requests that the City Council execute the attached City Council 

Authorization and authorize the attached grant application. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes 

participation in the Program and the application for DWI enforcement grant funds and the 

execution by all members of the Council of the City Council Authorization form. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of March 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

49

#7.



50

#7.



51

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department:        Fire  

Date: March 6, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing The City To 

Participate In The Missouri Firefighters Critical Illness Trust And Pool, And 

Further Authorizing The Mayor To Execute Such Documents As May Be 

Necessary For The City’s Participation Therein. 

  

Summary: The Missouri Firefighter Critical Illness Trust and Pool (“MFFCIT”) has 

created a critical illness pool as authorized by Section 320.400 and 537.620 

RSMo, to create an alternative for public sector agencies seeking to control 

rising costs due to critical illnesses, including cancers in firefighters.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: $0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   X   Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

52

#8.



1 

Bill No.   ________ Res. No.  _________ 

AN RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO PARTICIPATE IN 
THE MISSOURI FIREFIGHTERS CRITICAL ILLNESS TRUST 
AND POOL, AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
TO EXECUTE SUCH DOCUMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY 
FOR THE CITY’S PARTICIPATION THEREIN. 

Whereas , The Missouri Firefighter Critical Illness Trust and Pool (herein “MFFCIT”) has created 
a critical illness pool as authorized by Section 320.400 and 537.620 RSMo, to create an 
alternative for public sector agencies seeking to control rising costs due to critical illnesses, 
including cancers in firefighters; and 

Whereas , Missouri statutes require such an entity to be formed by agreement of at least three 
public sector agencies; and 

Whereas , upon a proper application, a new entity has been created and approved by the Director 
of the Division of Commerce and Insurance and Missouri Secretary of State; and 

Whereas , the new entity, called “Missouri Fire Fighter Critical Illness Trust and Pool” is a separate 
body corporate and trust, under the oversight of a Board of Trustees and the participating 
agencies; and 

Whereas , MFFCIT will safeguard, manage, and provide for administrative services for MFFCIT, 
and 

Whereas , by agreeing to be one of the agencies participating in MFFCIT, this City is 
not forever bound to participate in MFFCIT, but does so by agreement; 

Whereas , upon proper consideration the City believes that participating in the MFFCIT 
risk pool is in the best interests of the City, 

Now Therefore Be It Ordained, by the City Council of the City of Moberly as follows: 

SECTION ONE:  The City hereby declares its intent to become a member of MFFCIT and to 
participate thereof upon approval of Board of Trustees of MFFCIT . 

53

#8.



2 

SECTION TWO:  The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to sign all documents necessary or 
expedient for the City to participate in the MFFCIT, including Trust/Pool Agreement and 
Bylaws, agreeing to adhere to the rules of said documents, and to be bound together with other 
members thereby. 

SECTION THREE:  The City staff are hereby authorized and directed to provide such assistance as 
may be necessary to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

SECTION FOUR:  This resolution shall be effective immediately upon its approval and execution. 

Read first time and passed this ______ day of ________, 202_. 

Read second time and passed this _______ day of _______, 202_. 

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 

APPROVED: 

___________________________ 
Mayor City Clerk 

54

#8.



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

TRUST AND POOL AGREEMENT  

 

FOR 

 

MISSOURI FIRE FIGHTERS CRITICAL ILLNESS TRUST AND 

POOL  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

May 1, 2022 

  

55

#8.



 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 Page 

ARTICLE 1 DEFINITIONS ........................................................................................................................................... 2 

1.1 ADMINISTRATOR .................................................................................................................................................... 2 
1.2 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENT .................................................................................................................................... 2 
1.3 BENEFICIARY ......................................................................................................................................................... 2 
1.4 CODE ..................................................................................................................................................................... 2 
1.5 CUSTODIAN ............................................................................................................................................................ 2 
1.6 FISCAL YEAR ......................................................................................................................................................... 2 
1.7 INVESTMENT FUND ................................................................................................................................................ 2 
1.8 INVESTMENT MANAGER......................................................................................................................................... 2 
1.9 MEMBER OF MEMBERS .......................................................................................................................................... 2 
1.10 MEMBERS REPRESENTATIVE .................................................................................................................................. 2 
1.11 PARTICIPANT.......................................................................................................................................................... 3 
1.12 PLAN ...................................................................................................................................................................... 3 
1.13 POOL ...................................................................................................................................................................... 3 
1.14 TRUST .................................................................................................................................................................... 3 
1.15 Board of TRUSTEES ............................................................................................................................................... 3 
1.16 TRUST FUND .......................................................................................................................................................... 3 
1.17 TRUSTEE ................................................................................................................................................................ 3 

ARTICLE II ESTABLISHMENT OF THE TRUST AND POOL ............................................................................... 3 

2.1 POOL ESTABLISHED ............................................................................................................................................... 3 
2.2 TRUST ESTABLISHED. ............................................................................................................................................ 3 
2.3 LIMIT OF INTEREST – IMPOSSIBILITY OF DIVERSION. ............................................................................................. 3 
2.4 BOARD OF TRUSTEES’S ACCEPTANCE. ................................................................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE III TRUSTEES AND SUCCESSOR TRUSTEES ........................................................................................ 4 

3.1 TRUSTEES. ............................................................................................................................................................. 4 
3.2 SUCCESSOR TRUSTEES. .......................................................................................................................................... 5 
3.3 COMPENSATION. .................................................................................................................................................... 5 
3.4 CHAIR AND OFFICERS; SUB-COMMITTEES. ............................................................................................................ 5 
3.5 MEETINGS. ............................................................................................................................................................. 5 
3.6 PROXY. .................................................................................................................................................................. 6 
3.7 NO DELEGATES. ..................................................................................................................................................... 6 
3.8 QUORUM AND VOTING. .......................................................................................................................................... 6 
3.9 ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING. ............................................................................................................................... 6 
3.10 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. ....................................................................................................................................... 7 
3.11 OFFICE LOCATION AND MEETING PLACE. .............................................................................................................. 7 
3.12 AGENT FOR SERVICE OF LEGAL PROCESS. ............................................................................................................. 7 
3.13 RULES AND REGULATIONS. .................................................................................................................................... 7 

ARTICLE IV DUTIES OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES .................................................................................................... 7 

4.1 DUTIES. .................................................................................................................................................................. 7 
(a) Receipt of Contributions. ....................................................................................................................................... 7 
(b) Management of Funds. .......................................................................................................................................... 8 
(c) Payments. .............................................................................................................................................................. 8 
(d) Appointment of Administrator. .............................................................................................................................. 8 
(e) Appointments of Committees. ................................................................................................................................ 8 

ARTICLE V INVESTMENT OF TRUST ASSETS ...................................................................................................... 8 

5.1 GENERAL INVESTMENT POWER/INVESTMENT FUNDS. ........................................................................................... 8 
(a) Authority of Trustees. ............................................................................................................................................ 8 
(b) Investment Funds................................................................................................................................................... 8 

56

#8.



 
 

(c) Funding Policy. ..................................................................................................................................................... 9 
5.2 INVESTMENT MANAGERS. ...................................................................................................................................... 9 

(a) Appointment. ......................................................................................................................................................... 9 
(b) Contractual Arrangement...................................................................................................................................... 9 
(c) Board of Trustees’s Duties. ................................................................................................................................... 9 
(d) Failure to Direct.................................................................................................................................................. 10 
(e) Termination of Appointment. ............................................................................................................................... 10 

5.3 MANNER AND EFFECT OF DIRECTIONS. ................................................................................................................ 10 
(a) Delegation of Authority to Custodian. ................................................................................................................. 10 

5.4 AUTHORIZATION OF DESIGNEE(S). ....................................................................................................................... 10 

ARTICLE VI POWERS OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES ................................................................................................ 10 

6.1 GENERAL AUTHORITY. ........................................................................................................................................ 10 
6.2 SPECIFIC POWERS. ............................................................................................................................................... 11 

(a) Purchase of Property. ......................................................................................................................................... 11 
(b) Disposition of Property. ...................................................................................................................................... 11 
(c) Retention of Cash. ............................................................................................................................................... 11 
(d) Exercise of Owner’s Rights. ................................................................................................................................ 11 
(e) Registration of Investments. ................................................................................................................................ 11 
(f) Borrowing. .......................................................................................................................................................... 11 
(g) Purchase of Contracts. ........................................................................................................................................ 12 
(h) Execution of Instruments. .................................................................................................................................... 12 
(i) Settlement of Claims and Debts. .......................................................................................................................... 12 
(j) Establish Rules and Policies. .............................................................................................................................. 12 
(k) Trustee Insurance. ............................................................................................................................................... 12 
(l) Risk Management. ............................................................................................................................................... 12 
(m) Delegation. .......................................................................................................................................................... 12 
(n) Employment of Agents, Advisers and Counsel. ................................................................................................... 12 
(o) Appointment of Custodian. .................................................................................................................................. 12 
(p) Statutory Provisions. ........................................................................................................................................... 13 

(q) Power to do any Necessary Act. .......................................................................................................................... 13 

6.3 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS. ............................................................................................................................... 13 

ARTICLE VII CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE TRUST FUND ....................................................................................... 13 

7.1 MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS. ................................................................................................................................... 13 
7.2 CONTRIBUTION ON ANNUAL BASIS/RATE STRUCTURE......................................................................................... 13 
7.3 FAILURE TO MAKE CONTRIBUTIONS. .................................................................................................................... 13 

7.4 NO MULTI-YEAR OBLIGATION OF PUBLCI FUNDS. .............................................................................................. 14 
7.5 REPORTS. ............................................................................................................................................................. 14 

ARTICLE VIII PARTICIPATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF MEMBERS ............................................................... 14 

8.1 PARTICIPATION IN TRUST BY MEMBERS. ............................................................................................................. 14 
8.2 WITHDRAWAL BY MEMBER. ................................................................................................................................ 15 
8.3 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS................................................................................................................................... 15 

8.4 POWERS OF THE MEMBERS. .................................................................................................................................. 15 
8.5 MEETINGS OF THE MEMBERS. ............................................................................................................................... 16 
8.6 MEMBER OBLIGATIONS. ....................................................................................................................................... 16 

ARTICLE IX ADMINISTRATION ............................................................................................................................... 17 

9.1 ACCOUNTING. ...................................................................................................................................................... 17 
(a) Books and Records. ............................................................................................................................................. 17 
(b) Accounting. .......................................................................................................................................................... 17 
(c) Release. ............................................................................................................................................................... 17 
(d) Valuations. .......................................................................................................................................................... 18 
(e) Reliance on Administrator................................................................................................................................... 18 

9.2 EXPENSES. ........................................................................................................................................................... 18 

57

#8.



 
 

ARTICLE X AMENDMENT OF TRUST; TERMINATION OF PLAN ............................................................. 18 

10.1 AMENDMENT OF TRUST. ...................................................................................................................................... 18 
(a) Right to Amend. ................................................................................................................................................... 18 
(b) Exclusive Benefit. ................................................................................................................................................ 19 

10.2 TERMINATION OF PLAN. ....................................................................................................................................... 19 

10.3 FINAL ACCOUNTING. ............................................................................................................................................ 19 
 

ARTICLE XI MISCELLANEOUS ................................................................................................................................ 19 

11.1 NONALIENATION OF BENEFITS. ............................................................................................................................ 19 
11.2 BENEFIT. .............................................................................................................................................................. 19 
11.3 EFFECT OF PLAN. ................................................................................................................................................. 19 
11.4 DISPUTE RESOLUTION. ......................................................................................................................................... 20 
11.5 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. ........................................................................................................................................... 20 
11.6 APPROVAL OF THE MEMBERS. ............................................................................................................................. 20 
11.7 LIABILITY FOR PREDECESSOR OR SUCCESSOR. ..................................................................................................... 21 
11.8 LIABILITY FOR ACTS OF OTHERS. ........................................................................................................................ 21 
11.9 GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY. ............................................................................................................................... 21 
11.10 CONTROLLING LAW. ............................................................................................................................................ 21 
11.11 EFFECTIVE DATE. ................................................................................................................................................. 21 
11.12 EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS. ........................................................................................................................... 21 

 

EXHIBITS  SIGNATORY AGENCIES ..................................................................................................................... 22 

 

58

#8.



 

 

1 
 

TRUST AGREEMENT 
THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered by and between the undersigned Missouri 

governmental entities (who, together with and any other Missouri governmental entities that 

becomes a participating Member of this Pool under this Trust Agreement, are collectively the 

“Members”) and the undersigned Trustees constituting the Trustees for the Trust, as defined herein 

(“Trustees”; “Board of Trustees”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Members are exempt from federal income tax under the Internal Revenue Code 

of 1986, as amended, as a state or territory of the United States, or any political subdivision, 

municipality or agency thereof, or an agency of such political subdivision or municipality 

(including any corporation owned or controlled by any state or territory of the United States or by 

any political subdivision, municipality, or agency); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Members desire by and through this Agreement to create a Fire Fighters Critical 

Illness Benefits Trust, with said Trust to be considered a “pool” to provide a benefit plan that 

provides cancer benefits consistent with the provisions of Chapters 320 and 537 of the Missouri 

Revised Statutes (RSMO), as specified in the Missouri Fire Fighters Critical Illness Trust Cancer 

Benefits Plan, (collectively, the “Plan”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Members desire said Pool to be managed by a Board of Trustees; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Members desire for the Trust to accept funds that shall from time to time be paid 

over to the Board of Trustees in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, together with the 

earnings and profits thereon, if any, and to hold the funds in Trust (the “Trust”), constituting a 

trust, and to make disbursements from the Trust in accordance with the provisions of this 

Agreement and the Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Members desire to appoint the Board of Trustees as a trustee to hold and 

administer the assets of the Plan as trustees, and manage the Pool in accordance with this 

Agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has agreed to manage the Pool and to serve as trustee of the 

Trusts established under this Agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Members intend that the Trust hereby established, together with the Plan, shall 

constitute a trust exempt from taxation under Internal Revenue Code Section 115; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Members intend that the Trust hereby established, together with the Plan, shall 

constitute a Pool and Plan for the purpose of RSMO 320.400 and 537.620 ; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Members and the Board of Trustees hereby mutually covenant 

and agree as follows: 

59

#8.



 

 

2 
 

 ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 
 

The following words and phrases, when used herein with an initial capital letter, shall have the 

meanings set forth below unless a different meaning plainly is required by the context.  Any 

reference to a section number shall refer to a section of this Agreement unless otherwise specified. 

 

1.1 Administrator means the person, committee or entity appointed by the Board of Trustees 

to serve as plan administrator of the Plan.  The Administrator shall be retained by the Board 

of Trustees and shall administer the Plan pursuant to an administrative services agreement 

entered into between the Administrator and the Board of Trustees. 

    

1.2 Authorized Investment means and is limited to those investments that are defined as 

permissible for investment of public funds in accordance with the Missouri  

Constitution Article IV, Section 15, and RSMO 30.270,  as may be in effect from time to 

time. 

 

1.3 Beneficiary means any person designated under the terms of the Plan to receive benefits 

payable upon the death of a Participant. 

 

1.4 Code means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

 

1.5 Custodian means a depository banking institution meeting the criteria of RSMO 110.010 

and selected by the Trustees, which shall serve as custodian for the Trust Fund.   To the 

extent any assets are held by any custodian other than the selected depository banking 

institution, such party shall also be considered a Custodian for the Trust and must meet the 

same statutory criteria.   

 

1.6 Fiscal Year means the accounting year of the Trust, which shall commence on January 1 

and end on December 31 of each year, except that the first year shall commence on the 

Effective Date and shall end on the immediately following December 31. 

 

1.7 Investment Fund means any of the separate funds established by the Trustees for the 

investment of Plan assets.  

 

1.8 Investment Manager means any person, corporation or other organization or association 

appointed by the Board of Trustees pursuant to the terms of Section 4.3 to manage, acquire 

or dispose of the assets of an Investment Fund.  

 

1.9 Members or Member means those governmental employers listed on Exhibit A and any 

other governmental employer that becomes a participating Member under this Trust 

pursuant to Article VIII, below.      

 

1.10 Member Representative means that person who has been designated in writing by a 

Member as its representative to the Pool. 

60

#8.



 

 

3 
 

 

1.11 Participant means an employee or former employee of the Member.  

 

1.12 Plan means the Missouri Fire Fighters Critical Illness Cancer Benefits Plan set forth in the 

Plan Summaries of Benefits as such Plan may be amended from time to time.  

 

1.13 Pool means the Pool established by this Trust and Pool Agreement. 

 

1.14  Trust means the Missouri Fire Fighters Critical Illness Trust and Pool established by this 

Agreement, also referred to herein as “Pool”, “MFFCIT”, or MFFCIP.”  

 

1.15  Board of Trustees means the Board of Trustees as appointed according to Section 3.1 of 

this Agreement, acting in their role as Trustees of the Trust and manager of the Pool as 

defined herein. 

 

1.16 Trust Fund means the total amount of cash and other property held in the Trust under this 

Agreement.  

 

1.17 Trustee means the members of the Board of Trustees and their successors as provided by 

this Agreement. 

 

 

 

ARTICLE II 

ESTABLISHMENT OF THE POOL AND TRUST 
 

2.1 Pool Established.  The Members do hereby establish a pool as defined under Missouri 

Statute for the provision of benefits as defined in RSMO 320.400, with funds for said Pool 

to be held in trust as defined in this Agreement, and the Pool to be managed by the Board 

of Trustees of said established trust.  

 

2.2 Trust Established. The Members hereby establish with the Board of Trustees (the Board), 

as a funding medium for the Plan, a Trust consisting of the Trust Fund and such earnings, 

profits, increments, additions, contributions and appreciation thereto and thereon as may 

accrue from time to time. 

 

2.3 Limit of Interest - Impossibility of Diversion.  It shall be impossible at any time for any 

part of the Trust to be used for or diverted to purposes other than for the exclusive benefit 

of the Participants and Beneficiaries covered under the Plan, except that the payment of 

taxes and administration expenses may be made from Trust funds as hereinafter provided.  

Funds of the Trust may not be transferred to any other account or fund of a Member. 

 

2.4 Board of Trustees’s Acceptance.  The Board of Trustees accepts the Trust hereby created 

and agrees to perform the duties hereby required of the Board of Trustees. 

 

61

#8.



 

 

4 
 

ARTICLE III 

TRUSTEES AND SUCCESSOR TRUSTEES 
 

3.1 Trustees. The Trust and Pool shall be administered by the Board of Trustees of the Trust.  

The Board of Trustees shall be comprised of a minimum of seven (7) and a maximum of twelve 

(12) individual voting Trustees; provided, however, that the Board of Trustees shall be deemed 

duly constituted and may commence operations of the Pool and Trust upon seating of and 

execution of this Agreement by four (4) initial Trustees. Each Trustee must be a Participant and 

current employee of a Member, except as provided below.    

 

 Initial Board of Trustees:  Trustees shall be appointed to the initial Board of Trustees 

from among the following: 

 

(a) One At-Large Trustee who is a Member Representative from the Missouri State 

Council of Fire Fighters (MSCFF); 

 

(b) One At-Large Trustee who is a Member Representative from the Missouri Association 

of Fire Chiefs (MAFC); 

 

(c) One At-Large Trustee who is a Member Representative from the Fire Fighters 

Association of Missouri (FFAM); 

 

(d) Advisory Trustee Dr. Sarah Janke, Director and Senior Scientist, NDRI-USA; 

 

(e) At least three (3) Trustees who are Member Representatives taken from the pool 

Members of any size or type, who are employees of the Member.  There shall be one 

Member Representative Trustee position elected from each of the following regions: 

Western Missouri; Central Missouri; Eastern Missouri.  

 

 Future Board of Trustees:  

 

(a) At-Large” and Advisory Trustee positions shall remain as permanent Trustee positions 

unless removed by the subsequent amendment of this Agreement.  

 

(b) The number of Member Representative Trustees shall be no less than three (3) and may 

be increased at the discretion of the Board.  

 

(c) Regional designations as required for Member Representative Trustees shall remain as 

constituted for the initial Board of Trustees; except that if the Board of Trustees shall 

in their discretion expand the number of Trustee positions for Member Representatives 

such regional designations or districts may be expanded or reconfigured at the 

Discretion of the Board of Trustees.   

 

(d) Nominations for Trustees from the Members and representative organizations shall be 

made by elected governing body of the Member (i.e., district board of directors, city 

62

#8.



 

 

5 
 

council, MSCFF Board of directors) and be submitted to the Board of Trustees at such 

time as the Board may require.   

 

(e) The initial Board appointments notwithstanding, Trustees shall be elected by the 

members present at an Annual Meeting as provided for in this Agreement. Terms of 

the Trustees shall be three-year, overlapping terms or until their successors have been 

appointed, except that in the initial appointment of Trustees, two of them shall serve an 

initial term of one year, two shall serve an initial term of two years and two of them 

shall serve an initial term of no more than one year so as to establish the staggering of 

terms.  The term shall begin on a January 1, and end at midnight on a December 31, 

except that the initial Trustees’ terms shall begin upon the formation of the Pool. 

 

(f) A vacancy shall occur on the Board of Trustees when a Trustee (1) submits a written 

resignation to the Board of Trustees; (2) dies; (3) ceases to be a Participant; (4) ceases 

to be a Member Representative; (5) fails to attend three consecutive regular meetings 

of the Board of Trustees without the Board having entered upon the record its 

proceedings an approval for an additional absence or absences, except that such 

additional absence or absences shall be excused for temporary mental or physical 

disability or illness; or (6) is convicted of a felony.  Any vacancy on the Board of 

Trustees shall be filled by appointment of the Board for the unexpired portion of the 

term.  Upon appointment and written acceptance thereof, a successor Trustee shall have 

all the title, rights, powers and privileges and duties conferred or imposed upon the 

initial or predecessor Trustee. 

  

3.2 Successor Trustees. No successor Trustee need examine the accounts, records and acts of 

any previous Trustee of any allocation of the Trust assets, nor shall such successor Trustee be 

responsible for any act or omission to act on the part of any previous Trustee. All Trustees and 

their successors from time to time acting under this Agreement shall have all the rights, powers 

and duties of the initial Trustees named in this Agreement, unless this Agreement is amended to 

provide otherwise.  

 

3.3 Compensation.  The Trustees shall receive no compensation for their services rendered 

under this Agreement other than any compensation as an employee of a particular Member. The 

Board of Trustees may adopt policies to reimburse Trustees for actual meeting expenses and 

attendance at the Board of Trustees meetings and other properly incurred expenses on Trust 

matters.  

 

3.4 Chair and Officers; Sub-Committees.  The officers of the Board of Trustees shall be the 

chair, vice chair and secretary/treasurer.  The officers shall be appointed by the Board of Trustees 

from among its members.  Appointment of officers shall occur at the first meeting of the Trustees 

each year.  The Board of Trustees may establish sub-committees necessary or appropriate to the 

exercise of its powers.  

 

3.5 Meetings.  The Board of Trustees shall determine the time and place of its regular 

meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Trustees may be called by the chair or by four (4) 

Trustees. The Trustees shall be provided with at least ten (10) days prior written notice designating 

63

#8.



 

 

6 
 

the time, place and agenda of a regular meeting and three (3) days prior written notice designating 

the time, place and agenda of any special meeting. The manner of giving notice of meetings may 

include, without limitation, service by electronic mail to the Trustee’s e-mail address.  Regular and 

special meetings of the Board of Trustees may be held by telephone or electronic (internet-based) 

conference call. Any meeting at which all Trustees are present in person, or concerning which all 

Trustees have waived notice in writing, shall be a valid meeting without the requirement to provide 

any notice. 

 

3.6 Proxy. Any Trustee may duly authorize in writing another Trustee to cast a vote on one 

(1) or more specific matters to be voted on at a meeting, on behalf of such Trustee. Any such 

written authorization must specify the matter or matters and be given for a specific meeting and 

may not carry over to subsequent meetings.  

 

3.7 No Delegates. A Trustee and/or the Trustee’s Member Representative may not appoint a 

delegate to serve in his or her place. 

 

3.8 Quorum and Voting. 

 

(a)  To constitute a quorum at any regular or special meeting of the Board of Trustees 

and for any action to be valid at such meeting, there must be present in person or 

by proxy a majority of the seated appointed Trustees.  

 

(b) Valid actions at meetings at which a quorum is present require the affirmative vote 

of a simple majority of those Trustees present and voting, except where an absolute 

majority is expressly required. Each Trustee shall cast his or her vote on each matter 

upon which action is taken, except where abstention from voting is required 

because of conflict of interest. 

 

(c) To approve the following items, an absolute majority vote (as defined below) is 

required:  

 

 (1) Annual budget;  

 (2)  Incurring any debt other than liabilities in the ordinary course of business;  

 (3) Settling any litigation involving the Plan or Trust. 

 

An absolute majority vote is the affirmative vote of at least four (4) Trustees, unless fewer 

Trustees are seated. Then a majority of the seated Trustees is needed.  

 

3.9 Action without a Meeting.  Any action that may be taken at a meeting of the Board of 

Trustees may be taken without a meeting upon the written consent of a sufficient number of the 

Trustees otherwise required to approve such action at a meeting and shall be effective on the date 

of the last consent, unless two (2) or more Trustees object to taking the action without a meeting. 

A copy of such written consent, signed by the Trustees, shall be provided within ten (10) days of 

the effective date of the consent to each Trustee. Consent may be signified by a signature of the 

Trustee on a written consent or by an electronic means, such as an affirmative email response to a 

request for confirmation of favorable action on a matter, approval of a specific resolution, etc.  

64

#8.



 

 

7 
 

 

3.10 Conflicts of Interest. Trustees should avoid the appearance of impropriety. A Trustee shall 

exercise care that the Trustee’s independent judgment in the discharge of Board of Trustees 

responsibilities is not impaired as a result of conflicts between the interests of the Trust and the 

Trustee’s own financial interests or personal interests, or the financial interests or personal interests 

of the members of the Trustee’s family or associates.  A Trustee shall not vote or decide upon any 

matter relating solely to himself or herself, or matter solely relating to their Member organization, 

or vote in any case in which his or her individual right or claim to any benefit under the Plan is 

particularly involved or in which he or she otherwise has a conflict of interest.  In the event that a 

Trustee believes that he or she has a conflict of interest, the Trustee shall disclose the conflict to 

the Board of Trustees and shall refrain from participating in the matter to which the conflict relates. 

The minutes of the meeting where the disclosure is made shall reflect the disclosure and the fact 

of the Trustee having abstained from participation in the matter. A Trustee shall not use 

confidential information acquired in the course of the performance of Board of Trustees 

responsibilities to further that Trustee’s own financial interests or personal interests, or the 

financial interests or personal interests of the members of the Trustee’s family or associates.  

 

3.11 Office Location and Meeting Place. All meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be held 

at a place designated at least annually by the Board of Trustees, or the chair, if the Board of 

Trustees is unable to reach an agreement regarding a meeting location. The Trust shall have its 

initial principal office at The Scarborough Law Office, LLC, 130 S. 2nd Street, Odessa, Missouri, 

64076.  Said designated principal office may be changed at the discretion of the Board of Trustees.  

 

3.12 Agent for Service of Legal Process. The designated agent for service of legal process 

shall be The Scarborough Law Office, 130 S. 2nd St., Odessa, Missouri, 64076, or any successor 

agent as the Board of Trustees shall designate. 

   

3.13 Rules and Regulations. The Board of Trustees shall have the power at any regular or 

special meeting to adopt bylaws, rules, regulations, and policies for the administration of the Trust, 

and for the conduct of the affairs of the Board of Trustees. Any bylaws, rules, regulations and 

policies of the Board of Trustees shall be consistent with the written provisions of the Trust 

Agreement and shall be binding upon all persons dealing with the Trust and upon any and all 

persons claiming any benefits under the Plan. 

 

 

ARTICLE IV 

DUTIES OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

4.1 Duties.  It shall be the duty of the Board of Trustees: 

 

(a) Receipt of Contributions.  To receive any contributions paid to it under this 

Agreement in cash or in other property acceptable to the Board of Trustees.   The 

Board of Trustees shall not be responsible for the calculation or collection of any 

contribution required to be paid by the Member to the Trust under the Plan but shall 

be responsible only for property actually received by it pursuant to this Agreement. 

65

#8.



 

 

8 
 

(b) Management of Funds.  To hold, invest, reinvest, manage, and administer (except 

as otherwise provided herein) all contributions so received, together with the 

income therefrom and any other increment thereon, for the benefit of Participants 

and their Beneficiaries in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

 

(c) Payments.  To direct payments under the Plan; provided, however, that the Board 

of Trustees may rely upon the directions received from the Administrator, and the 

Administrator hereby indemnifies the Board of Trustees from any loss, claim, 

damage or liability, including legal expenses, that may arise in connection with the 

Board of Trustees acting upon such direction.      

 

(d) Appointment of Administrator.  To appoint such person, committee or entity as 

the Board of Trustees shall determine to serve as Administrator of the Plan, and to 

contract with the Administrator for provision of its services.  The Board of Trustees 

shall have the power to terminate the appointment of the Administrator upon 

written notice with or without cause. 

 

(e) Appointment of Committees.  To appoint or delegate as necessary such persons, 

committees or entities as the Board of Trustees shall determine in its sole discretion 

to make and advise decisions under the Plan and Trust; provided, however, that the 

Board of Trustees may withhold to itself all authority and decision making to itself 

without delegation. 

 

ARTICLE V 

INVESTMENT OF TRUST ASSETS 
 

5.1 General Investment Power/Investment Funds. 

 

(a) Authority of Trustees.  Except as provided in Sections 5.2 and 5.3, the Board of 

Trustees shall have all authority and responsibility for the management, disposition 

and investment of the Trust Fund, and the Board of Trustees may consider the 

advice and directions of investment advisors if so appointed.  The Board shall not 

issue any directions that are in violation of terms of the Plan or this Agreement, or 

the law governing investment of public funds as stated in the Missouri Constitution 

Article IV, Section 15, and RSMO 30.270, as may be in effect from time to time. 

 

(b) Investment Funds.  The Trust may be divided into one or more separate 

Investment Funds, the number, makeup and description of which shall be 

determined from time to time by the Trustees.  The Board of Trustees shall 

implement, terminate, value, transfer to and from and allocate the gains, losses and 

expenses among the Investment Funds in accordance with the advice and input of 

the Administrator, or their delegates, and, to the extent applicable under the terms 

of this Agreement, the directions of Investment Managers if so utilized. 

 

66

#8.



 

 

9 
 

(c) Funding Policy.  The Board of Trustees shall have responsibility for selecting or 

establishing and carrying out a funding policy and method, consistent with the 

objectives of the Plan. The Board of Trustees shall be responsible for the proper 

diversification of the Trust Fund, for the prudence of any investment of Trust assets 

consistent with State law, for compliance with statutory limitations on the amount 

of investment in securities, and for assuring that any such investments meet the 

requirements of State law. 

 

5.2 Investment Managers. 

 

(a) Appointment.  The Board may, but shall not be required to, appoint one or more 

Investment Managers to manage the assets of all or any one or more of the 

Investment Funds.  Each such Investment Manager shall be either (i) registered as 

an investment adviser under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940; (ii) a bank, as 

defined in such Act; or (iii) an insurance company qualified to perform the services 

of Investment Manager under the laws of more than one state. The Board of 

Trustees shall obtain from any Investment Manager so appointed by it a written 

statement acknowledging (i) that such Investment Manager is or on the effective 

date of its appointment will become a fiduciary with respect to the Trust assets 

under its management; (ii) certifying that such Investment Manager has the power 

to manage, acquire or dispose of Trust assets in the manner contemplated by the 

contract or other written instrument by which its appointment is or will be effected; 

and (iii) certifying that it is either an investment adviser, a bank or an insurance 

company which is qualified to be appointed as an Investment Manager under this 

Agreement. 

 

(b) Contractual Arrangement.  The Board shall enter into a written contract or 

agreement with each such Investment Manager in connection with its appointment 

as such, and such contract shall be subject to such terms and conditions and shall 

grant to the Investment Manager such authority and responsibilities in the 

management of the applicable Investment Fund assets as the Trustees deem 

appropriate under the circumstances.  Without limiting the generality of the 

foregoing, such contract may establish investment objectives for the assets of the 

Investment Fund(s) under the management of the Investment Manager and may 

limit the types of assets that may be acquired or held by such Investment Fund(s). 

 

(c) Board of Trustees’s Duties.  With respect to each Investment Fund the 

management of which has been delegated to an Investment Manager, the Board of 

Trustees shall at their discretion follow and carry out the instructions of the 

appointed Investment Manager with respect to the acquisition, disposition and 

reinvestment of assets of such Investment Fund, including instructions relating to 

the exercise of all ownership rights in such assets. 

 

67

#8.



 

 

10 
 

(d) Failure to Direct.  In the event that an appointed Investment Manager shall fail to 

provide direction the Board of Trustees with respect to investment of all or any 

portion of the cash held in an Investment Fund under its management, the Board of 

Trustees shall invest such cash only when appropriate, and in suitable fashion, to 

the best interest of the Trust.  

 

(e) Termination of Appointment.  The Board shall have the power to terminate the 

appointment of an Investment Manager upon written notice with or without cause.  

Upon the termination of the appointment of an Investment Manager, the Trustees 

may (i) seek a successor Investment Manager with respect to the Investment 

Fund(s) formerly under the management of the terminated Investment Manager, (ii) 

merge or combine such Investment Fund(s) with other Investment Fund(s) or Trust 

assets, or (iii) invest the assets of such Investment Fund as the Trustees deem 

appropriate in accordance with the existing funding policy. 

 

5.3 Manner and Effect of Directions. 

 

(a) Delegation of Authority to Custodian.  The Custodian is delegated the authority 

and responsibility for receiving and carrying out the directions of the Board of 

Trustees, the Administrator, any Investment Manager or their designees.  With 

respect to any assets held by a party other than Board of Trustees, the Board of 

Trustees is authorized and directed to delegate to the Custodian the authority and 

responsibility for receiving and carrying out the directions of the any Investment 

Manager or their designees.  The Board of Trustees is authorized and directed to 

enter into such agreements with another Custodian as are deemed necessary or 

appropriate to affect such delegation. 

 

5.4 Authorization of Designee(s).  The Administrator and the Custodian may each appoint 

one or more designees to act on their behalf.   If a designee (or designees) is appointed, the 

appropriate committee shall furnish the Board of Trustees with written documentation of 

the appointment and a specimen signature of each designee.  The Board of Trustees shall 

be entitled to rely upon such documentation until the Board of Trustees is otherwise 

notified in writing. 

 

ARTICLE VI 

POWERS OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

6.1 General Authority.  In accordance with the stated intent of the Pool, directions of the 

Members, and advice of any Investment Managers as provided in Article V, the Board of 

Trustees shall have the power to manage the Pool, and receive, hold, manage, convert, sell, 

exchange, invest, reinvest, disburse and otherwise deal with the assets of the Trust, 

including contributions to the Trust and the income and profits therefrom, to be held in 

trust, without distinction between principal and income and in the manner and for the uses 

and purposes set forth in the Plan and as hereinafter provided. 

 

68

#8.



 

 

11 
 

6.2 Specific Powers.  In the management of the Pool and Trust, the Board of Trustees shall 

have the following powers in addition to the powers customarily vested in Trustees by law 

and in no way in derogation thereof; provided, all such powers shall be exercised only upon 

due consideration and advice to the extent applicable of any duly appointed advisors and/or 

Investment Managers: 

 

(a) Purchase of Property.  With any cash at any time held by it, to purchase or 

subscribe for any authorized investment (as defined in Section 6.3) and to retain the 

same in trust. 

 

(b) Disposition of Property.  To sell, exchange, transfer or otherwise dispose of any 

property at any time held by it. 

 

(c) Retention of Cash.  To hold cash without interest in administrative accounts for 

contribution and distribution processing in such amounts as may be reasonable and 

necessary for the proper operation of the Plan and the Trust. 

 

(d) Exercise of Owner’s Rights.  The Members acknowledge and agree that the Board 

of Trustees shall have the right or power to vote proxies appurtenant to securities 

that it holds.  The Members acknowledge and agree that the Board of Trustees shall 

have the power to make any review of, or consider the propriety of, holding or 

selling any assets held in the Trust Fund in response to any tender offer, conversion 

privilege, rights offering, merger, exchange, public offering and/or any proxy 

action for any of such assets. 

 

(e) Registration of Investments.  To cause any stock, bond, other security or other 

property held as part of the Trust to be registered in its own name or in the name of 

one or more of its nominees; provided, the books and records of the Board of 

Trustees shall at all times show that all such investments are part of the Trust. 

 

(f) Borrowing.  To the extent permitted by State law, to borrow or raise money for the 

purposes of the Trust in such amounts, and upon such terms and conditions, as 

appropriate in the best interest of the Trust; and, for any sum so borrowed, to issue 

its promissory note as Board of Trustees and to secure the repayment thereof by 

pledging all or any part of the Trust Fund to the extent permitted by State law; and 

no person lending money to the Board of Trustees shall be bound to see to the 

application of the money lent or to inquire into the validity, expediency or propriety 

of any such borrowing. 

 

69

#8.



 

 

12 
 

(g) Purchase of Contracts.   To apply for, purchase, hold, transfer, surrender and 

exercise all incidents of ownership of any insurance, re-insurance, excess or stop 

loss insurance or annuity contract that the Board of Trustees determines to purchase 

or that is necessary or appropriate to carrying out the purposes of the Plan.  The 

Board of Trustees shall endeavor to obtain stop loss insurance to provide coverage 

for payment of benefits under the Plan above specified per claim and aggregate 

limits, provided such stop loss coverage can be obtained at a reasonable cost as 

determined by the Board of Trustees. 

 

(h) Execution of Instruments.  To make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any and 

all documents of transfer and conveyance and any and all other instruments, which 

may be necessary or appropriate to carry out the powers herein granted. 

 

(i) Settlement of Claims and Debts.  To settle, compromise or submit to arbitration 

any claims, debts or damages due or owing to or from the Trust, to commence or 

defend suits or legal or administrative proceedings and to represent the Trust in all 

suits and legal and administrative proceedings. 

 

(j) Establish Rules and Polices.  To establish, to the extent consistent with this 

Agreement and the Plan, rules and policies necessary or appropriate to the 

administration of the Trust or the carrying out of the powers herein granted. 

 

(k) Trustee Insurance.  To purchase on behalf of the Board of Trustees, Trustees’ 

errors and omissions insurance or similar coverage in such amounts as are 

recommended by a licensed insurance broker for benefit plans and a Trust of similar 

size and purpose. 

 

(l) Risk Management.  To establish reasonable risk management policies and 

procedures. 

 

(m) Delegation.  To delegate in writing fiduciary responsibilities or ministerial powers 

and duties to such officers, agents, representatives and independent contractors as 

determined desirable, provide such delegation does not conflict with the provisions 

of this Agreement or the Plan.   

 

(n) Employment of Agents, Advisers and Counsel.  To employ suitable agents, 

actuaries, auditors, accountants, investment advisers, brokers, consultants and 

counsel, and to pay their reasonable expenses and compensation.   

 

(o) Appointment of Custodian.  The Board of Trustees shall designate a custodian to 

hold Trust assets.  The Board of Trustees may change the custodian upon an 

affirmative vote of a majority of seated Trustees. 

 

70

#8.



 

 

13 
 

(p) Statutory Provisions.  To exercise powers and carry out obligations provided for 

in the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri, in matters relating to the 

administration of the Plan and Trust, upon such terms and conditions as it may 

deem in the best interest of the Trust.  

 

(q) Power to do any Necessary Act.  To do all acts which it may deem necessary or 

proper and to exercise any and all powers under the Plan and this Agreement upon 

such terms and conditions as it may deem in the best interests of the Trust. 

 

6.3 Authorized Investments. 

 

(a) General Definition.  “Authorized investment” as used in this Article VI shall mean 

and be limited to those investments that are defined as permissible for investment 

of public funds in Missouri Constitution Article IV, Section 15, and RSMO 30.270,  

as may be in effect from time to time. 

  

 

(b) Responsibility for Compliance.  The responsibility for determining whether any 

investment of Trust assets complies with the terms of this Agreement and 

applicable law shall lie solely with the Board of Trustees. 

 

ARTICLE VII  

CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE TRUST FUND 

 
7.1 Member Contributions.  Subject to the limitations of this Agreement, each Member shall 

pay or cause to be paid contributions to the Trust at such times and in the amounts determined by 

the Board of Trustees as are necessary to ensure funding of the Trust is sufficient, that operation 

of the Trust is not hazardous to the public or Participants or which the Board of Trustees otherwise 

deems beneficial to protect the financial condition of the Trust.  The Board of Trustees shall 

establish Member contributions consistent with this Agreement, the Plan and any guidelines 

consistent with this Agreement and the Plan as established by the Board of Trustees from time-to-

time. The Trustees may, in their discretion, assess special or additional member contributions for 

any fiscal year if, in the discretion of the Trustees, it is in the best and necessary fiscal interests of 

the Trust and Pool.   

 

7.2. Contributions on Annual Basis; Rate Structure.  The contribution rate structure for 

Member contributions shall provide for contributions to be made on an annual basis.  Contributions 

shall be sufficient to fund the projected benefits and applicable expenses for the Participants 

receiving benefits under the Plan.  

 

7.3 Failure to Make Contributions. 

  

(a) If any Member fails to make its Member contribution to the Trust within thirty (30) 

business days after the date on which they are due, such contributions shall bear 

interest from the date due at the rate of return for the current Prime rate set on the 

71

#8.



 

 

14 
 

date when such contribution was first due plus one percent (1%), compounded 

monthly. 

 

(b) The Board of Trustees has the right, upon an affirmative vote of a majority of seated 

Trustees, with any Trustees from a Member in default excluded from the vote, 

should the delinquent Member not cure the delinquency within thirty (30) calendar 

days after the Administrator provides written notice to the Member of its 

delinquency, to terminate:  

 

(1)  such Member’s participation in the Plan and Pool at the end of an additional 

thirty (30) calendar day notice period or the end of the Plan year of the 

Member’s delinquency, if earlier, if such delinquency is not cured, and  

 

(2)  upon such termination, no claims submitted by Participants of the 

delinquent Member for benefits subsequent to the date of the termination, 

shall be paid by the Trust.  

 

(c) The Board of Trustees also has the right, upon an affirmative vote of a majority of 

seated Trustees, with any Trustees from the Member in default excluded from the 

vote, to notify the Participants of such delinquent Member that such Member’s 

participation in the Plan and Pool has been or will be terminated.  

 

(d) Nothing herein, however, shall relieve the delinquent Member of its responsibility 

for benefits payable to its Participants.  

 

7.4 No Multi Year Debt Obligation of Public Funds.  This Agreement does not create a 

multiple fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other financial obligation.  All financial obligations 

of a Member under this Agreement are contingent upon appropriation, budgeting, and availability 

of specific funds to discharge such obligations.  The total of a Member’s contributions for any 

Fiscal Year , including special or additional contributions, shall not exceed one and one half (1 ½) 

times the annual contribution billed for such Fiscal Year unless additional funds for payment 

thereof have been appropriated by the Member.   

 

7.5 Reports. The Board of Trustees shall provide reports needed for purposes of administration 

of this Agreement and the Plan. 

  

ARTICLE VIII  

PARTICIPATION, WITHDRAWAL AND OBLIGATIONS OF MEMBERS 
 

8.1 Participation in Trust by Members.  The initial participating Members in the Trust are 

as set forth on Exhibit A. Additional Members may participate in the Trust subject to the approval 

of the Board of Trustees, which participation shall be effective as of the beginning of the next 

Fiscal Year or such other date as determined by the Board of Trustees.   Participation in the Trust 

is limited to those employers who are governmental entities as defined in RSMO 610.010 (4), 

participating for the purposes defined by RSMO 537.620 and of RSMO 320.400, and a Member 

72

#8.



 

 

15 
 

may participate in the Trust for such purposes. The Board of Trustees reserves the right to require 

a new participating Member at the time of joining the Trust to contribute to the reserves of the 

Trust or to make such other appropriate financial contribution as determined by the Board of 

Trustees. The Board of Trustees may reject requested participation by any additional Member for 

any reason.  To participate in the Trust, a Member must properly adopt and enter into this Trust 

Agreement and associated bylaws, which shall be evidenced by providing to the Board of Trustees 

(i) a certified copy of the resolution or ordinance of the governing body of the Member approving 

and entering into and agreeing to be subject to, this Agreement and associated bylaws, and (ii) a 

signed counterpart original of this Agreement duly executed by presiding officer of the governing 

body or other authorized officer of the Member. An electronic copy of a signed original shall 

suffice. In addition, the Board of Trustees may in its discretion allow for execution of required 

documents via digital signature.  

 

8.2 Withdrawal by Member.  A Member may withdraw from participation in the entire Trust 

on the following terms and conditions: 

  

(a) Except as provided in this section, any Member which intends to withdraw from 

participation in the Trust must give at least ninety (90) days advance written notice 

to the Board of Trustees. Upon a Member’s withdrawal from the Trust, any Trustees 

who are employees of such Member shall no longer serve as Trustees.  

 

(b) Upon withdrawal, the Member shall be deemed to have withdrawn from 

participation in the entire Trust. Upon the effective date of withdrawal, the 

Member’s Participants shall cease to participate in the Plan, provided, that if 

required by law, a Participant’s benefits may be extended pursuant to, if and to the 

extent applicable, the terms and provisions of the Plan, including those Participants 

who have filed a claim for or are receiving benefits under the terms of the Plan prior 

to the effective date of the Member’s withdrawal, in which case benefits shall 

continue subject to the withdrawing Member’s payment of required contributions. 

  

(c) Upon withdrawal, the Board of Trustees also has the right to notify the Participants 

of such withdrawing Member that such Member’s participation in the Plan and 

Trust has ceased or will cease.  

 

(d) In the event of a Member’s withdrawal pursuant to this section, such withdrawing 

Member shall have no right to any of the assets, income or reserves of the Trust at 

any time, nor shall such Member have any right to a refund or rebate of any of its 

contributions to the Trust.  

  

8.3 Successors and Assigns.  Upon approval of the Board of Trustees, a participating Member 

may transfer or assign its participation in the Trust to any successor in interest, whether by merger, 

consolidation, reorganization, restructuring, transfer of employees, or dissolution, creation or 

consolidation of Member entities or governing boards or otherwise. 

 

8.4 Powers of Members.  In addition to powers herein vested in the Members, the Members 

shall have the power to: 

73

#8.



 

 

16 
 

 

(a) Amend the Agreement by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Members present at a 

meeting. Written notice of any proposed amendment shall be provided to each 

Member at least forty-five (45) days in advance of any vote on the amendment. 

 

(b) Terminate the Plan and disburse its assets by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of  all 

Members, pursuant to such notice and in keeping with such procedure as shall be 

shall be established by the Board of Trustees.  In the case of such a vote, termination 

of the Plan shall be pursuant to provisions of Article X.  

 

8.5 Meetings of the Members.  Meetings of the Members shall be held as follows: 

 

(a) Members shall meet at least once annually at a time and place to be set by the Board 

of Trustees, with notice provided to each Member at least thirty (30) days in 

advance electronically. 

 

(b) Special meetings of the Members may be called by the Board of Trustees upon its 

own motion and shall be called by the Board of Trustees upon written request of 

thirty (30) percent of the Members, with notice mailed to each Member at least 

thirty (30) days in advance. 

 

(c) The chair of the Board of Trustees shall preside at the meetings; the vice chair shall 

preside in the absence of the chair; and the secretary/treasurer shall preside in the 

absence of both the chair and vice-chair. 

 

(d) Thirty percent (30%) percent of the Members shall constitute a quorum to conduct 

business at a member meeting. 

 

(e) Except for action to terminate the Plan, proxy voting shall be allowed, pursuant to 

such procedures as the Board of Trustees may determine.  Each Member shall be 

entitled to one vote on each issue, to be cast by its Member Representative. 

 

8.6 Member Obligations.  In addition to the other provisions, hereof, each Member shall have 

the obligation to: 

 

(a) Pay all contributions or other payments to the Trust at such times and in such 

amounts as shall be established by the Board of Trustees. Any delinquent payments 

shall be paid with interest pursuant to a policy established by the Board of Trustees 

and uniformly applied. 

 

(b) Designate in writing a Member Representative and one or more alternates for the 

Members' meetings. The Representative and any alternate shall be an employee of 

the Member, and may be changed from time to time. Any alternate may exercise 

all the powers of the Representative during a Member meeting in the absence of the 

Member Representative. 

 

74

#8.



 

 

17 
 

(c) Allow the Board of Trustees and Administrator and their agents reasonable access 

to records of the Member as required for the administration of Plan and Trust. 

 

(d) Cooperate fully with the Board of Trustees and Administrator and their agents in 

matters relating to the administration of the Plan and Trust and the administration 

and coordination of benefits under the Plan. 

 

(e) Allow the Board of Trustees to make decisions regarding, and to designate 

attorneys to represent the Member in, the investigation, settlement and litigation of 

any claim within the scope of benefits furnished through the Plan. 

 

(f) Comply with the benefits administration, claims handling and related policies 

established by the Board of Trustees. 

 

ARTICLE IX 

ADMINISTRATION 
 

9.1 Accounting. 

 

(a) Books and Records.  The Administrator generally shall be responsible for keeping 

accurate and detailed records of all investments, receipts and disbursements and 

other transactions hereunder, including such specific records as shall be required 

by law and such additional records as may be agreed upon in writing between the 

Administrator and the Board of Trustees.  The Trust shall account for contributions 

made for any benefits as may be offered by the Pool pursuant to RSMO 320.400, 

but separate audits or financial statements are not required.  All books and records 

relating thereto shall be open to inspection and audit at all reasonable times by any 

person or persons designated by the Administrator or the Members.  The Board of 

Trustees shall promptly provide copies of such books or records to any persons 

designated by the Administrator.   

 

(b) Accounting.  Following the close of each Plan year of the Plan, or more frequently 

as the Board of Trustees and the Administrator may agree, the Board of Trustees, 

with the assistance of the Administrator, shall cause to be prepared a written 

statement setting forth all investments, receipts, disbursements and other 

transactions effected during such year or during the period beginning as of the close 

of the last preceding year. Except as may be required by statute or by regulations 

published by State or federal government agencies with respect to reporting and 

disclosure, as may be required pursuant to the terms of the Plan or this Agreement 

or as reasonably may be requested by a majority of the Members, no person shall 

have the right to demand or to be entitled to any further or different accounting by 

the Board of Trustees. 

 

(c) Release.  Except with regard to claims of breach of fiduciary duty, upon the 

expiration of 90 days from the date of presentation to the Members of such annual 

75

#8.



 

 

18 
 

or other statement, the Board of Trustees shall forever be released and discharged 

from any liability or accountability to anyone as respects the propriety of its acts or 

transactions shown in such account, except with respect to any acts or transactions 

as to which, within such 90-day period, a Member whose interest is affected by 

such act or transaction shall file with the Board of Trustees its written disapproval.  

In the event such a disapproval is filed, and unless the matter is compromised by 

agreement of the Board of Trustees, the Board of Trustees shall file its statement 

covering the period from the date of the last annual statement to which no objection 

was made in any court of competent jurisdiction for audit or adjudication.  The 

applicable statutes of limitation shall be available to the Board of Trustees in the 

event of a claim of breach of fiduciary duty. 

 

(d) Valuations.  The Board of Trustees shall designate a party to be responsible for 

valuations of assets of the Trust for which prices are not readily available on a 

nationally recognized securities exchange.    

 

(e) Reliance on Administrator.  The Board of Trustees shall be entitled to rely on the 

Administrator and any Custodian, other than Board of Trustees, for the maintenance 

and provision of all records specified in this Section. 

 

9.2 Expenses.  The expenses incurred by the Board of Trustees in the performance of its duties 

hereunder, including fees for legal and other services rendered and all other proper charges 

and disbursements of the Board of Trustees, including taxes of any and all kinds 

whatsoever, that may be levied or assessed under existing or future laws upon or in respect 

of the Trust or any money, property or security forming a part of the Trust Fund, shall be 

paid by the Board of Trustees from the Trust Fund, and the same shall constitute a charge 

upon the Trust Fund. To the extent the Member pays any expenses that are properly payable 

from the Trust Fund, the Board of Trustees shall reimburse the Member that has made 

payment from the Trust Fund if requested to do so by the Member. 

 

ARTICLE X 

AMENDMENT OF TRUST; TERMINATION OF PLAN 
 

10.1 Amendment of Trust. 

 

(a) Right to Amend.  The Members may amend this Agreement at any time or from 

time to time by the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of all Members, and any 

such amendment by its terms may be retroactive.  An amendment shall require 

compliance with the terms of Section 8.4(a).  An adopted amendment shall become 

effective upon the date specified in the ballot approved by the Members, without 

necessity of further written consent or signatures by the Members.  Upon adoption 

of any amendment, the Board of Trustees shall cause a current copy of this 

Agreement to be sent to each Member.       

 

76

#8.



 

 

19 
 

(b) Exclusive Benefit.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, no amendment shall be made 

which would authorize or permit any assets of the Trust Fund, other than such assets 

as are required to pay taxes and administration expenses, to be used for or diverted 

to purposes other than the exclusive benefit of Participants or Beneficiaries.  

 

10.2 Termination of Plan.  The Trust shall continue for such time as may be necessary to 

accomplish the purposes for which it was created and shall terminate only upon the 

complete distribution of the Trust.  The Trust may be terminated as of any date (and shall 

in fact terminate upon the complete distribution of the funds of this Trust on such date or 

thereafter) by unanimous vote of the Board of Trustees and approval by a two-thirds (2/3) 

vote of all Members.  Upon termination of the Trust, provided that the Board of Trustees 

has not received instructions to the contrary, the Board of Trustees shall liquidate the Trust 

and, after paying the reasonable expenses of the Trust, including expenses involved in the 

termination, distribute the balance thereof according to the written directions of each 

Member for the provision of benefits similar to those provided under the Plan for the 

benefit of each such Member’s Participants and Beneficiaries covered thereunder; 

provided, however, that the Board of Trustees shall not be required to make any distribution 

until the Board of Trustees is reasonably satisfied that adequate provision has been made 

for the payment of all taxes, if any, which may be due and owing by the Plan and the Trust; 

and provided, further, that in no event shall any distribution be made by the Board of 

Trustees until the Board of Trustees is reasonably satisfied that the distribution will not be 

contrary to the applicable provisions of the Plan dealing with termination of the Plan and 

the Trust.   

 

10.3 Final Accounting.  At such time as the Trust is terminated, the Board of Trustees shall 

render a final accounting of the affairs of the Trust to each participating Member, and 

thereafter there shall be no claim or action against the Board of Trustees or any Trustee, 

and they shall have no further responsibilities or duties and shall be discharged. 

 

ARTICLE XI 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 

11.1 Nonalienation of Benefits.  Neither the benefits payable from the Trust Fund nor any 

interest in any of the assets of the Trust Fund shall be subject in any manner to the claim 

of any creditor of a Participant, or Beneficiary or to any legal process by any creditor of 

such Participant, or Beneficiary; and neither a Participant nor any Beneficiary shall have 

any right to alienate, commute, anticipate or assign any right to benefits payable from or 

any interest in the Trust, except as provided in the Plan. 

 

11.2 Benefit.  Except as otherwise provided in the Plan and this Agreement, no part of the Trust 

hereunder shall be used for or diverted to any purpose other than for the benefit of 

Participants and Beneficiaries or the payment of expenses as herein provided. 

 

11.3 Effect of Plan.  The Board of Trustees is not a party to the Plan, and in no event shall the 

terms of the Plan, either expressly or by implication, be deemed to impose upon the Board 

77

#8.



 

 

20 
 

of Trustees any power or responsibility other than as set forth in this Agreement.  In the 

event of any conflict between the provisions of the Plan and this Agreement, this 

Agreement shall be deemed to be incorporated into and be a part of the Plan, and the terms 

of this Agreement shall control over any inconsistent terms of the Plan not contrary to State 

law. 

 

11.4 Dispute Resolution. 

 

(a) Disputes arising in relation to benefits under the Plan shall be resolved in 

accordance with the procedures established in the Plan. 

 

(b) The parties to this Agreement (each, a “party”) are mutually committed to 

collaborative problem solving for resolving issues that may arise among or between 

them concerning this Agreement. In the event of a dispute, the complaining party 

may notify the other party of the dispute in writing and each party to the dispute 

will each appoint a representative to negotiate in good faith to resolve the dispute. 

These negotiations between representatives of the parties shall continue until the 

earliest of: (a) the time the dispute has been resolved; (b) the designated 

representatives have concluded that continued negotiation does not appear likely to 

resolve the dispute; or (c) sixty (60) days from the date of written notice of the 

dispute. If the dispute is not resolved through direct negotiations, the parties may, 

with the consent of all parties, attempt to settle any dispute arising out of or related 

to this Agreement through mediation. Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, 

mediation shall proceed as follows: The parties may agree on a mediator. If they 

are unable to agree on a mediator within sixty (60) days of the agreement to 

mediate, the parties shall contact an agreed upon dispute resolution organization or 

service and shall use its selection process to select a mediator. Each party shall bear 

its own costs of the mediation and the parties shall share the costs of the mediator. 

The mediation shall be scheduled within ninety (90) days of the agreement to 

mediate. If the direct negotiation process is unsuccessful and the parties do not 

consent to mediation or the agreed-upon mediation process does not successfully 

resolve the dispute within ninety (90) days of the agreement to mediate, the parties 

shall be entitled to pursue any other remedy allowed by law or this Agreement. 

However, no party shall pursue such a remedy without first exhausting the direct 

negotiation process. 

 

11.5 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, Trust Agreement, and all exhibits and amendments 

attached hereto,  together with Bylaws and Articles of Incorporation, constitutes the entire 

understanding and agreement between the parties with regard to the subject matter hereof, 

shall serve as an intergovernmental agreement between the members, and there are no other 

agreements or understandings between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof other 

than those set forth or provided for herein. 

 

11.6 Approval of the Members.  The Members shall have the right, on behalf of all individuals 

at any time having any interest in the Trust, to approve any action taken or omitted by the 

Board of Trustees. 

78

#8.



 

 

21 
 

 

11.7 Liability for Predecessor or Successor.  No successor Trustee hereunder in any way shall 

be liable or responsible for any actions or omissions of any prior Trustee in the 

administration of the Trust or the Trust Fund prior to the date such successor Trustee 

assumes its obligations hereunder, nor shall any prior Trustee in any way be liable or 

responsible for any actions or omissions of any successor Trustee. 

 

11.8 Liability for Acts of Others.  No Trustee shall be liable for the acts or omissions of a 

Member, the Custodian, the Administrator, or any Investment Manager except with respect 

to any acts or omissions of any such party in which the Trustee participates knowingly or 

which the Trustee knowingly undertakes to conceal, and which the Trustee knows 

constitutes a breach of fiduciary responsibility of such party. 

 

11.9 Governmental Immunity.  It is specifically understood and agreed that nothing contained 

in this Agreement shall be construed as an express or implied waiver by the Trust, the 

Board of Trustees, the individual Trustees, or the Members, of governmental immunity or 

of the sovereign immunity of the State of Missouri or its instrumentalities or any provision 

of the Constitution of the State of Missouri, the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri, 

including but not limited to RSMO Chapter 537.    

 

11.10 Controlling Law.  This Agreement shall be construed according to the laws of the State 

of Missouri. 

 

11.11 Effective Date.  This Agreement shall be effective on and after October 1, 2021.  Any 

amendment to this Agreement shall become effective upon the date specified in the ballot 

approved by the Members to adopt such amendment.   

 

11.12 Execution in Counterpart.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, 

each of which shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall constitute 

one and the same instrument. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Member has taken appropriate legislative action 

approving this Agreement, and caused this Agreement to be signed by its duly authorized officers 

or representatives as of the day set forth its signature. 

 

  

 

 

79

#8.



 

 

22 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 

 

 

 

MEMBER 

 

Entity:     -------- 

 

  

                                                                                    Sign:        

 Print:        

 Title:        

  

 Attest: 

 

 Sign:        

 Print:        

 Title:        

 

 Date of Member Adoption of Agreement: 

 

 Date:        

80

#8.



Designation of Member Representative and Alternate Member 
Representative for the Missouri Fire Fighters Critical Illness Trust and 

Pool 

Pursuant to Article VIII, Section 8.6 of the Pool and Trust Agreement for the Missouri Fire Fighters Critical 
Illness Trust and Pool (Pool), the Governing Body of the                    City of Moberly
designates the following individuals as its Member Representative and Alternate Member Representative 
to the Pool to represent the member’s interest in Pool matters on behalf of the member: 

Member Representative (print name) Alternate Representative (print name) 

Association with / Position in Department Association with / Position in Department 

Representative’s Mailing Address Alternate’s Mailing Address 

Representative’s Phone Number Alternate’s Phone Number 

Representative’s Email Address Alternate’s Email Address 

Don Ryan Ross Dutton

Fire Chief Captain

310 N. Clark  St.
Moberly, MO 65270

660-269-8705  Ext. 2035 660-269-8705  Ext. 2032

ryand@moberlyfd.com rdutton@moberlyfd.com

310 N. Clark  St.
Moberly, MO 65270

Date Authorized:  

Authorized Governing Body Signature:  

Print Name/Position______________________________________ Jerry Jeffrey   /  Mayor

81

#8.



First Name M.I. Last Name Gender
Birth 

Year

Employee 

Number

Date

Hired

Date 

Terminated

Years of Prior

Full Time

Fire Service

Years of Prior

Part Time

Fire Service

Years of Prior 

Volunteer

Fire Service

Current Status Type

(Full-Time, Part-Time, or 

Volunteer)

Robert W Ballow Male 1968 5110 8/24/2003 0 0 10 Full-Time

Matthew R Boeding Male 1995 0023 5/29/2017 0 0 0 Full-Time

Stacy D Brockman Male 1967 2582 12/2/2001 0 0 0 Full-Time

Killian M Brown Male 2004 5499 6/3/2023 0 0 3 Full-Time

Wayne W Brown Male 1990 9797 2/20/2023 4 0 0 Full-Time

Eric T Burton Male 1989 3737 2/17/2023 0 0 8 Full-Time

Mark A Cody Male 1982 7938 12/30/2007 0 0 2 Full-Time

Kenneth R Dutton Male 1984 8285 10/23/2011 0 0 0 Full-Time

Scott C Fulks Male 1994 0218 10/8/2020 8 0 0 Full-Time

Roy R Holtkamp Male 1971 9694 6/30/2002 0 0 0 Full-Time

Justus M McCawley Male 1999 0375 11/7/2022 0 0 0 Full-Time

George D McGee Male 1983 7804 4/16/2006 0 0 4 Full-Time

William D Price Male 2003 0126 8/16/2021 0 0 1 Full-Time

Cory S Putnam Male 1990 8434 10/29/2013 0 0 3 Full-Time

Joey S Reinhart Male 1994 0064 10/31/2022 3 0 0 Full-Time

Lawrence H Rhoades Male 1984 0298 12/7/2021 0 0 2 Full-Time

Zachariah A Steeves Male 1998 0216 10/3/2020 0 0 0 Full-Time

Slater L Stone Male 1996 0284 7/19/2021 0 0 1 Full-Time

Daniel J Sunderland Male 1995 0169 3/31/2020 0 0 8 Full-Time

Ronald P Tompson Male 1965 7660 7/31/2000 0 0 0 Full-Time

Cody Westhues Male 1992 8593 5/5/2016 0 0 0 Full-Time

Robert P Wilborn Male 2003 0370 8/2/2022 0 0 0 Full-Time

Zachary I Wisdom Male 2000 0215 10/2/2020 0 0 4 Full-Time

Charles B Wolverton Male 1991 8370 12/2/2012 0 0 4 Full-Time

Donald W Ryan Male 1960 244 4/5/2021 29 0 0 Full-Time

Missouri Fire Fighters Critical Illness Trust and Pool Roster

Desired Program Effective Date: 1-Jan-23

Participating Member's Legal Name: City of Moberly Fire Department

Fire Department ID (FDID): 8802

82

#8.



Directions: fill out the highlighted 

areas to get your estimated 

contribution Coverage Limit

2022 Cost 

per Person

2023 Cost 

per Person

2024 Cost 

per Person

$100,000 $31 $38 $44

$200,000 $63 $75 $88

$300,000 $95 $114 $133

Select 0.00

Chosen Coverage Limit 2022 Price 2023 Price 2024 Price

Please select from dropdown Select -$              

Enter number of employees Number of Employees 0 0

Estimated Contribution -$              -$              -$              

Year Total Contribution

2022 1,770.00$                                          

2023 2,130.00$                                          

2024 2,475.00$                                          

Contribution 

COST for 5-Year Volunteer and Part-Time Firefighters

83

#8.



Directions: fill out the highlighted 

areas to get your estimated 

contribution Coverage Limit

2022 Cost 

per Person

2023 Cost 

per Person

2024 Cost 

per Person

$100,000 $39 $46 $55

$200,000 $78 $94 $109

$300,000 $118 $142 $165

Select 0.00

Chosen Coverage Limit 2022 Price 2023 Price 2024 Price

Please select from dropdown Select 118.00$        142.00$        165.00$        

Enter number of employees Number of Employees 15 15 15

Estimated Contribution 1,770.00$    2,130.00$    2,475.00$    

COST for 5-Year Full-time Firefighters

Contribution 

84

#8.



85

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: March 6, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Recording the Destruction of Certain Local Government 

Records. 
 

 

 

Summary:   The City of Moberly’s Parks and Recreation, Police, and Utilities Departments 

have determined certain records no longer have administrative, legal, fiscal, 

research or historical value and these records are listed in the Missouri 

Records Manual and the minimum retention period has been exceeded.  It is 

recommended that the City Council adopt the resolution to allow staff to 

commence with the destruction per established guidelines.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution and direct staff to proceed with destruction of records. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report  X    Other  Exhibit A       Passed Failed 

 

86

#9.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO._________  

 

A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL 

GOVERNMENT RECORDS. 

 

WHEREAS, Section 109.255 RSMo. authorizes the Local Records Board to establish 

minimum retention periods for local government records; and 

WHEREAS, the following records have reached their minimum retention period and 

may be legally destroyed: See the attached records list for the Parks and Recreation, Police and 

Utilities departments; and 

WHEREAS, the listed records shall be destroyed by shredding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the destruction of said records is hereby authorized and approved 

in all respects. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of March, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

        

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

87

#9.



88

#9.



89

#9.



90

#9.



91

#9.



92

#9.



93

#9.



94

#9.



95

#9.



96

#9.



97

#9.



98

#9.



99

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: March 6, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A United States 

Department Of Agriculture Form CCC-866 For The Program Year 2023. 

  

Summary: Allows the tenants who farm ground owned by the City at the Omar Bradley 

airport to participate in the USDA Commodity Credit Corporation Agricultural 

Risk Coverage program.  Because the City owns the farm ground it must also 

execute the form required for the program participation. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other       Passed Failed 

 

100

#10.



BILL NO:______________   RESOLUTION NO:_______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A UNITED 

STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FORM CCC-866 FOR THE PROGRAM 

YEAR 2023. 

 

WHEREAS, the tenants who farm ground owned by the city at the Omar Bradley airport 

desire to participate in the United States Department of Agriculture (“USDA”) Commodity 

Credit Corporation Agricultural Risk Coverage Program for 2023; and 

WHEREAS, because the city owns the farm ground it must also execute the form 

required for program participation; and  

WHEEREAS, attached hereto is Form CCC-866 for the USDA Commodity Credit Corp. 

Program Year 2023 which requires a signature from the city; and 

WHEREAS, city staff requests that the City Council authorize execution of the attached 

Form and authorize the attached program application. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes 

participation in the Program and the application for the program and further authorizes the City 

Manager to execute the Form on behalf of the City. 

RESOLVED this 6th day of March, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST:  

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

101

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: March 6, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Through the course of regular City operations, debts to various vendors and 

agencies are incurred. The majority are charged to the City through invoices, 

other debts are incurred through contractual arrangements for services, 

financing of purchases, and long-term debt. This resolution approves payment 

of two types of items; (1) those with due dates within the next two weeks, and 

(2) for payments that have been made for items with due dates that occurred 

since the previous appropriation.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget : N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

102

#11.



103

#11.



104

#11.



105

#11.



106

#11.



107

#11.



108

#11.



109

#11.



110

#11.



111

#11.



112

#11.



113

#11.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2023-02-21 Council Meeting-DRAFT

	#2.	A Proclamation For AmeriCorp.
	Americorp proclamation
	proclamation07396020230302084723

	#3.	A Request For A Street Light In The 600 Block Of Fort St.
	St Light Request Summary Sheet
	Request for Street Light
	Request Map

	#4.	An Ordinance Authorizing A Cooperative Agreement For Special Events With Moberly Community Betterment And The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District
	Cuoncil Summary of Ordinance Approving Cooperative Events Funding Agreement
	Fennel Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	coop agreement07401420230303083346

	#5.	An Ordinance Authorizing A First Addendum To A Certain Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement For Operation Of A Farmer’s Market With The Randolph County Health Department And The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District
	Cuoncil Summary of Ordinance Approving Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement
	Farmer's Market Cooperative Agreement Ordinance

	#6.	A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Execution Of An Application For Use Of Rescue Funds From Randolph County, Missouri
	Rescue Fund Resquest
	County RESCUE Application Resolution
	20230227132829812
	Randolph County ARPA Funding - Moberly Fire Application Certification Portable Radio Submittal and Radio Quote (2-23-23)

	#7.	A Resolution Authorizing Participation In The Missouri Highway Safety Program And A Grant Application For DWI Enforcement
	2019 Council Agenda
	Highway Safety Program Resolution
	20230222092351629

	#8.	An Resolution Of The City of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing The City To Participate In The Missouri Firefighters Critical Illness Trust And Pool, And Further Authorizing The Mayor To Execute Such Documents As May Be Necessary For The City’s Participation Therein
	16 - Missouri Firefighters Critical Illness Trust and Pool - Resolution Summary Sheet - City of Moberly City Council Agenda (3-6-23)
	(1) Moberly City Resolution - Joining the Missouri Firefighter Critical Illness Trust (1-31-23)
	(1) Missouri-Fire-Fighter-Critical-Illness-Trust-and-Pool-Agreement
	(1) Moberly City Representative Designation Form (Filled Out)
	(1) Participating-Member-Roster (Filled Out)
	(1) MO-Trust-Contribution-Calculator (1-30-23)
	(1) Required-Actions-for-Preventing-Cancer-with-MFFCIP

	#9.	A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records.
	2023-03-06 Summary Sheet Utilities Record Destruction Summary Sheet
	Records Destruction Resolution Parks and Rec 2023-03-06
	Exhibit A
	PD Records for Destruction

	#10.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A United States Department Of Agriculture Form CCC-866 For The Program Year 2023.
	USDA CCC 23 Res Summary Sheet
	USDA CCC 23 Program Res

	#11.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, March 6, 2023 Agenda Summary
	Appropriation Resolution 2023-03-06

	#12.	Consideration Of A Motion To Move The July 3, 2023 Meeting to June 29, 2023.
	#13.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Negotiated Contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (12).
	Bottom

